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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com>
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Wayne Price; Rick Graham
Subject: Key Eunice BW-28 Compliance letter response.
Attachments: 2018 04 02 Signed BW-28 Compliance Response.pdf; ATT00001.txt

Dear Mr. Griswold and Mr. Chavez: 
 
Please find attached a response letter to your February 16, 2018 letter requesting record information and a 
response by May 04, 2018. 
Price LLC, a consultant for Key Energy has already supplied the Annual Reports for the 2011-2016 years . 
 
Please note this response has some Minor Modification requests.  Please note, you can evaluate them now, or 
you can wait until we submit the renewal permit application which is due 120 days before expiration of 
November 08, 2018 of this year. 
 
Please file in the Key OCD BW-28 file.  Please let us know if you received this correspondence. 
 











March 07, 2018 

NMOCD-EMNRD 
1220 S. Saint Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Att: Carl Chavez-Environmental Engineer 

Subject: Key Brine Well BW-028 

Dear Carl, 

On behalf of Key Energy, Price LLC is enclosing a flash drive in the US Mail that 
contains the 2011-2016 Annual Reports. Hopefully this will up-date your files. We 
had submitted these in the past, but evidently the OCD files did not reflect this. 

If you need further information please let us know and we will provide. Also, once 
you review the reports, if OCD thinks there is deficiencies please notify us so we can 
address them ASAP! 

We will also go thru your letter dated Feb 16, 2018 and address each item. That will 
be forthcoming. 

Sincerely Yours, 

Wayne Price-Price LLC (Consultant for Key Energy) 
312 Encantado Rd CT NE 
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 
505-715-2809 
wayneprice@Q.com 

CC: Mr. Rick Graham-Key Energy Environmental Director 

MAR 09 2018 PM02:51 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Marks, Allison, EMNRDSent: Friday, February 23, 2018 3:59 PMTo: Wayne PriceCc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRDSubject: RE: Complaint of Process

Good afternoon, Mr. Price.  Thank you for your feedback regarding OCD’s recent review of Key Energy’s permit.  The Environment Bureau will review the documentation associated with this file and prepare a more detailed response of any missing documentation.  After such review has taken place, it would be helpful for the Bureau and you to determine a path forward.    Please let me know if you have any additional concerns at this time.    Allison R. Marks New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 1220 S. St. Francis Dr. Santa Fe, NM 87505 Tel: (505) 476-3206 Fax: (505) 476-3462  
From: Wayne Price [mailto:wayneprice@q.com]  Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:32 PM To: Marks, Allison, EMNRD <AllisonR.Marks@state.nm.us> Cc: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Subject: Complaint of Process  Dear Deputy Director Marks,  Recently Key Energy received a letter titled “Compliance Letter" (Attached Below) notifying the operator of the up-coming Discharge Plan Renewal.  In the letter, OCD required that Key Energy conduct a  5-year review and audit of the 
OCD on-line records and submit any deficiencies by May 04, 2018.   In addition, OCD made the comment “ The OCD is 
aware of some of these submittals, but other required information appears to be absent. “  
It long has been known and very well demonstrated that OCD has lost, misfiled or just didn’t file 
submittals.  For OCD to require Key to audit what has or has not been properly filed by OCD is an injustice to 
the system.  If OCD was aware of any deficiencies they have had five years to point those out.   Now it appears 
if something is not in your files a company may be fined for a 5-year period?  
I can only hope the letter was not constructed to actually mean that, but a reminder of the up coming deadlines 
and voluntary compliance.  On behalf of Key Energy, we have submitted annual reports every year and these reports appear to contain all of your requested information.  Not once did we every receive any feedback for these submittals, which tells me OCD staff didn’t even look at them.  So, if OCD found deficiencies, please let us know what they are so we can address them.  Exactly what did you noticed was missing? 
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 Sometimes we are not perfect, but a five year total audit is uncalled for and very overreaching, especially when we have submitted the reports in a timely fashion and never once received any acknowledgement from OCD.   If you want to audit our records, then we are willing to set down with OCD anytime and discuss what OCD thinks is a problem, but we have to know your thoughts and concerns first, as some issues are not totally clear, straight forward or interpreted the same way.   Communication is “KEY"   I just have to believe this letter was hastily crafted without critical review by the OCD legal staff.  Sincerely,    Wayne Price-Price LLC (Consultant for Key Energy) 312 Encantado Ridge CT NE Rio Rancho, NM 87124 wayneprice@q.com 505-715-2809 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com>Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:32 PMTo: Marks, Allison, EMNRDCc: Wayne Price; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSubject: Complaint of ProcessAttachments: BW-28 Compliance Letter 2-16-18.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Deputy Director Marks,  Recently Key Energy received a letter titled “Compliance Letter" (Attached Below) notifying the operator of the up-coming Discharge Plan Renewal.  In the letter, OCD required that Key Energy conduct a  5-year review and audit of the 
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
and voluntary compliance.  On behalf of Key Energy, we have submitted annual reports every year and these reports appear to contain all of your requested information.  Not once did we every receive any feedback for these submittals, which tells me OCD staff didn’t even look at them.  So, if OCD found deficiencies, please let us know what they are so we can address them.  Exactly what did you noticed was missing?  Sometimes we are not perfect, but a five year total audit is uncalled for and very overreaching, especially when we have submitted the reports in a timely fashion and never once received any acknowledgement from OCD.   If you want to audit our records, then we are willing to set down with OCD anytime and discuss what OCD thinks is a problem, but we have to know your thoughts and concerns first, as some issues are not totally clear, straight forward or interpreted the same way.   Communication is “KEY"   I just have to believe this letter was hastily crafted without critical review by the OCD legal staff.  Sincerely,    Wayne Price-Price LLC (Consultant for Key Energy) 312 Encantado Ridge CT NE Rio Rancho, NM 87124 wayneprice@q.com 505-715-2809 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

Ken McQueen 
Cabinet Secretary 

Matthias Sayer 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Heather Riley, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

FEBRUARY 16, 2018 

Mr. Dan Gibson 
Key Energy Services, LLC 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4300 
Midland, Texas 79705 

Re: Discharge Plan Permit (BW-28) Key Energy Services, LLC, UIC Class III Brine 
Well State Brine Well #1 API No. 30-025-33547 UL: E Section 15 Township 21 
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) notices Key' s discharge permit will expire this year on 
November 8, 2018. The OCD hereby requests that Key review the submittal deadlines for 
documents over the past 5-years which are required under the permit, i.e., 

• Section 2.A Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine 
• Section 2.B.1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan information 
• Section 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan 
• Section 2.B.3 Annual Certification 
• Section 2.J Annual Report (note list of items to be included) due by June 1st of each year 
• Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices; and 
• Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures submittal of 

monthly reports of injection and production volumes on or before the 10th day of the 
following month. 

The OCD is aware of some of these submittals, but other required information appears to be 
absent. Therefore, the OCD is requesting Key to review the OCD administrative record (BW-
28) on "OCD Online" and submit all required and/or missing information no later than May 4, 
2018. The OCD will then complete its review of the records to determine the scope of any 
actions, if any, it may take to bring the discharge permit into compliance. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Chavez of my staff at (505) 476-3490 or by email 
at Car1J.Chavez@state.nm.us. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 
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Sincerely, 

~-~ 
Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

JG/cc 

Enclosure: Discharge Permit BW-28 

cc: Hobbs District Office 




























